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A burial mound with a diameter of 15m and a
height of 2m built in the 5th century. A Mirror, an
iron sword and an iron arrowhead were found.
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Located at the tip of Kanegasaki Cape,
you can overlook Tsuruga Bay.
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The main shrine enshrining prince
Takayoshi and prince Tsuneyoshi
was founded in 1890 and rebuilt at
present location in 1906 after it was
burnt down once. Every April, the
Hanakae Festival is held and there
are crowded with many people
exchanging cherry blossom twigs.
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The detail of the feature is unknown. Finds including objects
designated cultural property of Tsuruga City are stored in the
Kanegasaki Shrine. *Objects are not open to the public.
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Carbonized rice was found at the place
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Since the array of the limestones around the area look like that of

in the Edo period. Finds are stored

Japanese garden, there is a folklore that the princes held a banquet
under a moon light during the battle in the Kanegasaki Castle.

in the Tsuruga Private Folk Museum.
*Irregular opening hours
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There was a [ eaivve
Daiba (place of cannon installation)
at the end of the Edo period. There
used to be a ramada for observatory.
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Kinukake means “to hang a cloth”. ™
The place was named after an episode ;
that the prince Tsuneyoshi who lost the =
battle hung a kimono on a pine tree beside
him when he escaped in a small boat.
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